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click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender, the senders email address
and know the content is safe.

 
Hi Rita Yes I do, for reasons stated before as well as there has been several changes to the
building such as cedar shake siding and an awning built on the front,
all door frames have been closed in with glass block or wood frame to accommodate smaller
doors, all windows changed to updated vinyl windows and aluminum frames with no regard
for past design. 
The business of harness making is still vibrant in Canada with more than 10 in the province
and many more throughout the country therefore its not a trade that is of a bygone era. This
style of building is common throughout the country and does not stand out as anything
unique comparing to other buildings of the era.

Thank you J

From: Jabbour, Rita <rjabbour@essex.ca>
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 3:54 PM
To: 
Subject: Notice of Designation (103 King Street)
 
Hello J
 
I am finalizing the report to council on the designations. Can you please confirm if you still
object to the designation?
 
Thank you.
 
Rita

.
.

Rita Jabbour
Manager, Planning Services | Development Services

P: 519.776.7336 ext. 1112 | F: 519.776.7171
E: rjabbour@essex.ca | www.essex.ca 
2610 County Road 12. Essex, ON N8M 2X6        
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Please consider the environment before printing this email.
This communication, including any attachments, is intended only for the use of the addressee(s) to this email and is
confidential. If you are not an intended recipient or acting on behalf of an intended recipient, any review, disclosure,
conversion to hard copy, dissemination, reproduction or other use of any part of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
you receive this communication in error or without authorization, please notify the originator immediately and remove it from
your system. 
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